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From: Office of the Secretary of the Faculty Form Notification
<noreply@email.wiscweb.wisc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 6:08 PM

To: ELAINE M KLEIN

Subject: Meeting Notice for L&S Academic Planning Council
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L&S Academic Planning Council on 05/07/2019 at 01:00 p.m.
Meeting will take place at 101 South Hall

AGENDA

College of Letters and Science Academic Planning Council

1. Announcements

2. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of notes — April 23, 2019

b. Request for Comment:

1. UW System: UW-Platteville Notice of Intent to Offer BS “Cybersecurity”

3. Request for Comment

a. UW-Madison, School of Human Ecology, BS-Personal Finance: Request to Create Named Option, “Online
Program”

b. UW-Madison, School of Human Ecology, Capstone Certificate in Community and Nonprofit Leadership
4. Academic Program Review

a. English: Master of Fine Arts, Creative Writing

5. Consultations of the Dean

a. Follow up discussion: Wisconsin in the Information Age Report

b. Revisions to L&S APC Operational Procedures

Please note that in compliance with ss. 19.81 Wis. Stats. and with the 1974 Federal Education Rights and
Privacy Act (FERPA), portions of this meeting may be closed to the public, to prevent release of student record

information without prior written authorization from the student or students involved.

Open to the public



